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6th October 2009

Central Drilling Ltd,
34 Matos Segedin Dr,
RD3, Cambridge 3495

To whom it may concern,

We would like to offer our recommendation and thanks to Central Drilling for the work
they completed on one of our projects.

We recently completed the construction of a water intake for the Ngaruawahia water
treatment plant, and Central Drilling were instrumental in our success. Their
responsibilities involved thrusting a 355 PE pipe from a 8 metre deep water intake
chamber to the centre of the Waikato River. The directional drilling had to be targeted
toward pre-formed inlet and outlet holes at the bottom of the chamber. Accuracy of this
task was crucial to meet design levels. Drilling continued to just above the bed of the
river, where divers changed reaming heads and connected the PE pipe. Central Drilling
then proceeded to ream/pull the pipe back toward and into the deep water chamber.

Tim Mitchell and his team exceeded our expectations in every way. This project was
technically very difficult and involved high risks. Central Drilling not only showed
unlimited practical experience and competence, but were self-sufficient, professional
and trustworthy. Tim’s helpful attitude, honesty and vast knowledge meant we felt
comfortable placing our faith in him to succeed. They were always ready to help us out
in other areas if necessary, and completed their work on time and within budget. We
look forward to continuing our association with them into the future, and consider them
our preferred provider for drilling works. We could not recommend Tim and his team
more highly.

Please feel free to contact us if necessary,

Yours faithfully
Brian Perry Civil
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Phillip Wakeling
Project Manager
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